
313 H. St., nw 
Wasjington, D.C. 

July 29, 1942 

Dear Max, 

Relet: I wrote Yarmon when I wrote you about my being out of town next week. 

Re CAA They alive sent you all they have on training but are today lending lists 

of material available at LaGuardia Field or NY Public Library. Their book is sold 

out at the GPO. 

Miss Bienert refers you to CPT Sommers at La Guardia. 

Re: women: They canItake ground training only, but then they can't do anything;/ 

With it. They are barred. 

Re: Riley Moore: 

Sent you stkff on M1 and M2 today. Stuff on women prepared, duplicated and ready\,:, 

to shoot as_I told you several days ago as soon as FD signs bill. This mater 

will be sent you as soon as signature by FD or by first of week, when itbeco 

law automaticly without signature. There will be about 1000 officers. 

I8ve many queries from MY today and hope to be able to answer them all. 

Yours 

Harold .  Weisberg 


